

Shiv Kehr

Interaction Designer | San Francisco

I have 4 years of extensive experience creating useful, usable and engaging digital experiences. I believe in building user centric design solutions with qualitative and quantifiable results, and thus rely on multiple rounds of prototyping, testing and learning at various stages of a product's development.

Experience

Interaction Designer

African American Art & Culture Complex (AAACC)
October 2016 - October 2017 | San Francisco, CA

Awarded \$10000 Impact Award Grant and \$36000 Community Challenge Grant to co-design a social gathering space for the AAACC.

Head of Design

Razormed Inc.
January 2014 - August 2016 | Gurgaon, India

Designed and launched new Safety Scalpel; Website; Packaging; Exhibition booths; Marketing materials leading to 100% customer satisfaction.

Industrial Designer

Center for Knowledge Societies
May 2012 - August 2012 | New Delhi, India

Designed the color, material, finish for Samsung's next range of home appliances for India, through a nationwide Tier-1 city user research analysis.

Design Research Intern

Adidas Originals
May 2011 - July 2011 | Gurgaon, India

Conducted and presented quantitative and qualitative market research; identified opportunities for promotion of the brand in an emerging market.

Contact

www.shivkehr.com

hi@shivkehr.com

[linkedin.com/in/shivkehr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shivkehr)

[+1 415 301 8230](tel:+14153018230)

Education

Master of Design in Interaction Design

California College of the Arts
2016 - 2017 | San Francisco, CA

Certificate Courses in Interaction Design

Copenhagen Institute of Interaction Design
2015 | Copenhagen, Denmark

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Industrial Design

California College of the Arts
2008 - 2013 | San Francisco, CA

Skills

Design

User Experience, User Interface, Physical and Digital Prototyping, Visual Design, Wireframing, System Mapping, Low-High Fidelity Mockups

Research

User Interviews, User Testing, Generative Research, Information Architecture, Journey Mapping, Quantitative Analysis

Software

Sketch, Principle, Framer, Keyshot, Invision, Keynote, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Arduino (working knowledge), Flinto

Other skills

Rapid Iteration, Cross-functional collaboration and communication, Human-centric approach, provide and solicit feedback